
MILNROW, NEWHEY & FIRGROVE
AREA FORUM

Thursday 22 September 2016 at 7.00pm
Milnrow Cricket Club, Harbour Lane, 

Milnrow OL16 4HF

AGENDA

1.  Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct 

2.  PACT - Greater Manchester Police 
- Updates
- Priorities

3.  Minutes of the previous meeting and matters arising 

4.  Milnrow Clock 

5.  Open Forum 

6.  Any Other Business 

7.  Date of next meeting - 8 December 2016 

Public Document Pack



Pennines Township Area Forums 
Code of Conduct 

It is established by and for the Pennines Township Area Forums that the following code of conduct 
will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will be enforced by the Chair of 
this meeting. 

Conduct at meetings 
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions to: 

 Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding the best
possible solution to problems being discussed

 Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment

 Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to reach effective
conclusions

 Operate within the agreed Terms of Reference

 Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive behaviour in
the forum will not be tolerated

 The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality 

 Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may cause
embarrassment or identification of an individual

 Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be disclosed to
anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow the business of the meeting
to proceed.

Dignity at meetings 

 All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity and respect
regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin, nationality, gender, marital status,
age, sexuality, religion or any other matter which causes people to be discriminated against

 The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment and bullying

Individual Members 

 Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or influence their
approach to the matter being discussed

 Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards and courtesy,
and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their position

Political Affiliation 

 Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a political party,
they may not represent a political party in their role as individual members of this Forum

Breach of Code of Conduct 

 If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of conduct, the Chair
will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course of action.  The Chair may either
issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw from a particular agenda item or exclude that
person from the meeting.

 Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion to decide
whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

 The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it necessary

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



MILNROW, NEWHEY AND FIRGROVE
AREA FORUM

Thursday 30 June 2016
Milnrow Cricket Club, Harbour Lane,

Milnrow OL16 4HF

MINUTES

Present: D. Cranny, Z. Cranny, B Greenwood, C. Baron, D. Dawai P. Wade, J. Sampson, S. 
Knight, I. Bland, G. Grundy, M. Thompson, J. Edge, I. Rigby, C. Marsh,  D. Bamford, J. Ashley, 
and P. Kettle

Officers: PCSO Broome (GMP), Heather Mellalieu (RBC Youth Service) and Tracey Knight, 
(Townships)

Councillors: Councillors Butterworth, Davidson and Kelly

Apologies: Councillors Blundell, Hussain, Mir (RBC) Sgt Martin (GMP), C. Chadwick and
C. Houston

1. INTRODUCTIONS, APOLOGIES AND CODE OF CONDUCT
In the absence of Steve Lowe, Councillor Butterworth chaired the meeting.  Everyone was 
welcomed to the meeting and introductions were made.

2. PACT - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
The Police introduced themselves and gave the following updates.

Crime Figures
There has been a 50% reduction in crimes reported in the last three months. This is a positive step 
forward and helps residents and the community to feel safer. Of the burglaries that have taken place 
half of them have been due to insecurities at properties and vehicles. Residents were urged to 
secure their homes, cars and outbuildings and keep car keys out of arms reach and out of sight.

Travellers in Kingsway
The Police advised that they are currently monitoring the situation, and there have been no major 
problems reported to the Police.  The Council and other agencies also deal with reports of travellers 
and it is important to report issues as soon as possible.

Vandalism & Burglaries in Milnrow
There were reports of possible sightings of squatters in Dale Mill. The Police are unaware of any 
reports but will clarify the situation. A resident advised that there has been 24 hour security in place 
on the site for the past week.
Action 1: Establish the current situation regarding squatters in Dale Mill (PCSO Broome)

Community Speed Watch on The Cray
Residents expressed their concerns about the speed of vehicles traveling through the estate. One 
particular vehicle has been recorded travelling at 64mph; this is an obvious concern for the 
residents in this area.
Action 2: Request Community Speed Watch vehicle (PCSO Broome)

Page 2

Agenda Item 3



Action 3: Report the issues to the Ward Councillors with the request for a traffic speed 
survey (Tracey Knight)

Priorities
The forum agreed the priorities as follows:
 Burglary
 Anti-Social Behaviour

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
The minutes of the last meeting were agreed as a true record.

The following action updates were given –

Bealcroft Walk Signage
It was clarified that the Council paid for the relocation of the signage.

Road Sweeper, Weir Road
The issues had been reported to the charge hand at Environmental Management.

HGVs on Bridge Street
Highway Officers confirmed that HGVs are permitted to use the right hand lane on Bridge Street 
when turning left on to the Elizabethan Way provided they are signalling, other motorists have to 
give way as per the Highway Code. This applies to any difficult junctions that HGVs have to 
negotiate.

Work on Water Lane
Planning Enforcement Officers have advised that they are unaware of any landfilling approvals for 
this area.

4. TREE OF TIME: ROCHDALE BOROUGH TIMEBANK
Nobody attended for this agenda item.

5. MILNROW CLOCK
The following updates were given by Councillor Kelly on behalf of the Friends of Milnrow Clock:
 The clock is still in private ownership, the transfer of the asset needs to be negotiated with the 

owner.
 The owner is currently overseas. He has given verbal authority to the group to access the clock 

tower, however, the group are pursuing confirmation of this in writing.
 The group also need permission to repair or replace the access ladder as it is in a bad state of 

repair and currently poses a health and safety risk.
 In 2017 it will be 50 years since the clock was last restored.
 Once the group own the clock funding can be applied for.

6. OPEN FORUM
Waste Bin Assistance
A discussion took place regarding asylum seekers receiving assistance with their waste collections. 
It was explained that this was managed by Serco and not the Local Authority.

Manhole Cover on Rochdale Road
A resident reported that the manhole cover on Rochdale Road, opposite the entrance to Dalton 
Close, was extremely noisy when vehicles drive over it and it was causing a disturbance for nearby 
residents. The resident was advised that it was United Utilities responsibility and, as it was painted 
with blue paint, it is likely that work will take place soon to replace the frame and cover.

Drainage on Rochdale Road
Prior to the meeting, a resident had raised an issue of the poor drainage on Rochdale Road causing 

Page 3



a large amount of surface water to pool opposite what used to be The Nelson public house. The 
resident was advised that a works order had been raised and the blocked gully will be cleaned in the 
next two days.

A further discussion took place regarding the flooding in Milnrow and Littleborough. The Council are 
looking at flood alleviation measures for Littleborough; it is a long term issue.

Ladybarn Development
The area has been subject to anti-social behaviour and Councillors and Community Safety Officers 
have met on site. Progress has stalled with the development. It was discussed that the property may 
have been sold on again with planning permission; it wouldn’t be unusual for this to happen. 
Community Safety has informed the Police of the issues and the Youth Service will do some 
engagement work with the young people.

Weeds on Princess Road
A resident complained about the amount of weeds growing on the footway and along the kerbs on 
Princess Road, Firgrove.
Action 4: Establish when the road is due for weed spraying (Tracey Knight)

Dale Mill Update
A discussion took place regarding the sale of Dale Mill. It would appear the mill has been sold and 
possibly sold on again; there are no visible signs of progress.

HGVs in Milnrow and Firgrove
A discussion took place regarding HGVs driving through small villages when there are alternative 
routes. It was explained that whilst residents would prefer HGVs to take alternative routes to Kiln 
Lane and Rochdale Road, the vehicles are permitted to drive on them and so there is no restrictions 
that can be put into place. There is no easy solution, the situation has been reported to the Greater 
Manchester Spatial Framework meetings with the request that this be in the plan for future 
development.

Clean and Green Team Request
A resident reported overgrown weeds at the rear of Rochdale Road, Firgrove and requested 
whether the community payback team could clear them. The resident was advised that this would 
be added to the list for the Council’s Clean and Green Team to undertake.
Action 5: Add the rear or Rochdale Road to the Clean and Green list for a clean-up (Tracey 
Knight)

Dog Waste on Canal Towpath
A resident complained about the amount of dog waste on the canal towpath. The resident was 
advised that the Canal and River Trust has carried out a clean of the area recently as it is there 
responsibility.

Litter at Rear of Kingsway Retail Park
It was reported that there was a large amount of litter in the shrub beds and surrounding areas at 
the rear of the retail outlets. The resident was advised that there had been a recent litter pick in the 
area of the Council owned land. The forum was advised that some of this area is unadopted and is 
therefore not Council responsibility.
Action 6: Request a further litter pick of the Council owned land (Tracey Knight)

Speed Signs on Rochdale Road, Firgrove
A resident complained about the speed of traffic and the lack of visible speed limit signs on 
Rochdale Road. 
Action 7: Speak to Highways about the lack of speed limit signs (Tracey Knight)

Page 4



Metrolink Parking
A discussion took place regarding the number of vehicles parking in residential areas when using 
the Metrolink. The forum were advised that alternative parking sites are being looked into.

Public Footpaths Blocked in Milnrow
A resident reported that a public footpath had been blocked around 12 months ago at Tunshill and 
that a ‘No Entry’ sign had been placed on the Motorway Bridge.
Action 8: Establish the locations and report to the relevant Council departments

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
No other business was raised.

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
22 September 2016

Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct
	1 Introductions and Code of Conduct

	3 Minutes of the previous meeting and matters arising



